

## Meeting minutes from Monthly Meeting held at Cascade Park on 10/16/24

These notes are not a verbatim transcription of the meeting. Attendance record kept by the secretary.

**Minutes**: -September minutes were approved. Minutes can be found on the website under the current year and then click on the month.

Refunds/Credits: - Nothing new was shared.

Budget/Balance: @\$59,000

**Registration Fees:** - There are still a few families that need to pay their registration fees.

Social Distancing COVID-19: - Nothing new was shared.

**CCRP:** - Nothing new was shared.

**Use of Fields and Facilities**: Get your indoor space requests to Mike. Pitching and catching will start on Tuesdays in December. Times will start with the younger teams.

Equipment: -Nothing new was shared.

**Fields and Sheds**: - Make sure that you are shutting and locking all sheds. Tony fixed second base on A field.

Try Outs: - Nothing new was shared.

Fall Ball: - Nothing new was shared.

Advertising/Website/Facebook: - New sponsors will be going on the website.

Clinics/Training: - Nothing new was shared.

Rec: - Nothing new was shared.

Team Updates: - Nothing new was shared.

Fundraising: - Nothing new was shared

-Pictures- Nothing new was shared.

-Crab Sale/Feast: - Nothing new was shared.

-Golf Tournament: - Profited \$7600 date picked for next year- 10/3/25

-Calendar Raffle February 2024: -Tickets will be out in December.

-Spring Fundraiser: - Nothing new was shared.

## -Tournaments: -

## Ours-

Spring Fling: -Nothing new was shared.

Fall Classic tournament: Was rescheduled. Some teams dropped out.

**Halloween tournament:** - We will be at 5 different locations. Board members and coaches will need to help. Mike gave assignments out. He explained what equipment and supplies needed to be taken to the different fields and who was in charge at the different locations. Coaches will need to pay the umpires. Mike will send the rules to all the board members so that they have them in the event there is a problem. Teams that want to wear costumes should do so on Saturday. Hot Shot coaches at each age level will hand out trophies/awards. Extra spot a pots were ordered. Someone will need to put caution tape around field one at Lions club. Tournament t's will be at the different locations as well. No 10 U teams.

Background Checks: - Must be done for all assistants and volunteers.

Uniforms and Spirit Wear: - Drea will get uniforms and helmets to coaches as they come in.

**Coaching**: - Nothing new was shared.

CPR/AED/First Aid: - Nothing new was shared.

Donations: - Nothing new was shared.

**CML/League information**:- End of Season tournament will be held at the complex and HES the weekend of Nov. 2/3.

USSSA: - Nothing new was shared.

Survey- Nothing new was shared.

Hall of Fame: - Nothing new was shared.

Elections: -Nothing new was shared.

Pins: - Nothing new was shared.

Parent, Coaches and Players presentation/other: - Nothing new was shared.

## Events:-

**Cascade Lights-** Jen would like each team to put together a collage of pictures to be displayed. More details will be out soon.

Pool Party/Hall of Fame- Nothing new was shared.

Holiday Gathering- Nothing new was shared

Game Changer: - Nothing new was shared.

PCA- Nothing new was shared.

**Guest Players: -** Forms for guest players need to be completed.

**Community Involvement/Information:** Wreaths Across America will take place on Dec. 14<sup>th</sup>. Those who want to participate should arrive around 11 AM.

Hot Shots Scholarship: - Nothing new was shared.

**For the Good of the group:** - There will be a self defense course offered to the 16/18U players at no cost to them.

Clothing drive for those affected by Helene is taking place. Would like items by CML tournament. Some of our teams did a food drive, and it was successful.